—————KANSAS OFFICE of-

REVISOR,STATUTES

LEGISLATURE of THE STATE of KANSAS
Legislative Attorneys transforming ideas into legislation.

300 SW TENTH AVENUE = SUITE 24-E = TOPEKA, KS 66612 = (785)296-2321

MEMORANDUM

To:  House Health and Human Services

From: The Office of Revisor of Statutes

Date: February 10, 2026

Subject: House Bill 2758 - Directing the capitol preservation committee to develop and
approve plans for a registry kiosk of Kansas military forces killed in action or who died of

wounds incurred during active duty to be placed within the state capitol.

House Bill 2758, as introduced, directs the capitol preservation committee to
develop and approve plans for a registry kiosk of Kansas military forces killed in action or
who died of wounds incurred during active duty to be placed within the state capitol.

Subsection (a) directs the capitol preservation committee to approve plans to place
a permanent registry kiosk within the state capitol of Kansas military forces killed in action
or who dies of wounds incurred during active duty.

Subsection (b) authorizes the secretary of administration to receive moneys from
grants, gifts, contributions or bequests for the creation and construction of the registry
kiosk. No public funds shall be expended for the purpose of financing the creation or
construction of the registry kiosk.

Subsection (c) establishes the Kanas military forces registry kiosk fund.
Expenditures from such fund may be made for the purposes of creating and constructing
the registry kiosk.

House Bill 2758, as introduced, would become effective upon publication in the

statute book.
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